Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent:  Friday, March 21, 2008 2:04 PM

To: 'Danczuk, Larisa’; 'Latest News From CJA'

Subject: Clarifying the 1st minor change -- Letter to the Editor -- "LEARNING THE 'LESSONS"

Page 1 of 4

The requested insertion of the word “long” in the 2" paragraph (1t sentence) would be so that it reads: “...to

expose what the media had long known, but not reported:”
Thanks.

Elena

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 1:57 PM

To: 'Danczuk, Larisa'; 'letters@nypost.com'

Subject: Two minor changes -- Letter to the Editor -- "LEARNING THE 'LESSONS"™

Dear Larisa,

[t’s not yet 2 p.m. May I make two minor changes?
(1) inserting the word “long” in the gud paragraph (1% sentence); and

(2) reordering the words “to Faso” in the 3" paragraph (2nd sentence) — so that it
begins “We wrote this to Faso in a letter...”, rather than “We wrote this in a letter
to Faso”

Thanks.

Elena
914-421-1200

P.S. T assume this is the letter to be published — and that its identification of me
will reflect Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. [the “we” referred to in the
letter]

RE: LEARNING THE “LESSONS”

In “Enabling Eliot’s Illusion: Lessons of the '06 NY governor race” (March 17),
John Faso writes about the media’s “credulousness™ ‘and failure to analyze Eliot

Spitzer’s campaign claims and record in the 2006 gubernatorial election.

Yet, Faso is silent about his own failure, as the 2006 R?ublican nominee, to

expose what the media had long known, but not reporte

Spitzer’s record of

corruption as Attorney General — beginning with the hoax of his “public integrity
unit” and modus operandi of litigation fraud to defeat citizen lawsuits challenging
the very governmental corruption his “public integrity unit” was neither
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